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DISTRICT #1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink) '

TO: " PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Dave Gorman, Assistant Director of Public Works
DATE: . November 18, 2014 (COW) (B of T) Date: December 4, 2014

TITLE: Hill Avenue Bridge
Design Engineering Services Phase II

SUBMITTED BY: Ying L. Miao, P.E., Civil Engineer Il

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Hill Avenue bridge over the East Branch of the DuPage River needs to be replaced. It has been identified
as eligible for funding under the Illinois Department of Transportation Highway Bridge Program (HBP) at
20% local match funding. The Village has received proposals from the Roadway Design Shortlist of
engineering consultants to do the phase I and phase II engineering of the bridge and found Bollinger, Lach &
Associates, Inc. (BLA) of Ttasca, the most qualified firm. Currently BLA is submitting the Phase II
Engineering budget for approval.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $179,650.00 ($35,930.00 CapProjFd), ($143,720.00 HBP)
Account: 410.710.725.75410 '
PW Project Number: M-11-06 Fm il 03

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X . Date
Finance Director X/ X3 Zn Date
Village Manager X_' B {,{W W . Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda

Distribution.
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